TEMECULA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

AGENDA REPORT
TO: General Manager/Board of Directors
FROM: Erica Russo, Director of Community Services

DATE: February 24, 2026

SUBJECT: Approve Agreement with Christian Stitchery dba SoCal Impressions for Screen
Printing, Embroidery, Artwork & Promotional Items

PREPARED BY: Emily Sizemore, Administrative Assistant

RECOMMENDATION:  That the Board of Directors approve an agreement with Christian
Stitchery dba SoCal Impressions for non-exclusive commodity purchases and graphic design
services in the amount of $60,000 for a term of one year with the option to amend for an additional
four years.

BACKGROUND: Temecula Community Services District conducted a Request for
Proposals for screen printing, embroidery, artwork & promotional items due to the current contract
for these services expiring June 30, 2026. Through this competitive process, Christian Stitchery
dba SoCal Impressions was scored as the top proponent and recommended to be awarded. Staff
recommends entering into a one-year, non-exclusive agreement beginning July 1, 2026, with the
option to amend the contract through 2031.

FISCAL IMPACT: Funds for FY 2026-27 will be requested as part of the Annual
Operating Budget process.

ATTACHMENTS: Agreement



